
HANWELL 
 
The tower was built in 1841 and is at the south-west corner of the church.  Usual 
access to the tower is through the main door of the church in the south side of the 
tower. 
 
The bells are rung from the second floor.  Access to the first floor is via a stone 
staircase to gallery level, then by a narrow iron spiral staircase on to the floor of the 
ringing room between the ropes of the treble and second bells. 
 
The small ring room with a 10 ft high ceiling has two lancet leaded windows. 
 
The belfry is located on the fourth floor of the tower, and is accessed from the first 
floor by a stone spiral staircase to the third floor, this being the clock floor, then by a 
vertical iron wall ladder to the bells. 
 
The steel frame occupies the whole space with very small access all round. 
 
The bells are hung on one level on ball bearings. 
 
The eight bells are rung in full circle. 


